Name of School

SAC Minutes - April 20, 2021

Attendance:

List members and attendees.

Call to Order:

A meeting of the ___Coconut Creek High School Advisory Council was held in the <u>Upstairs Media Center</u> on <u>April 20, 2021</u>. Co-Chair <u>Kylah Ramos</u> called the meeting to order at <u>4:00pm</u>. <u>Florissa Everett</u> will record minutes for this meeting.

Minutes:

<u>1</u> motion to approve minutes from <u>prior months</u>. Motion seconded by Robert Hurley. All minutes from prior months approved.

Old Business: March 16, 2021

Motion to start: 4pm (Wilson)

- 1. Welcome
 - Pledge of Allegiance and Norms
- 2. Approve Previous Minutes
- 3. S.I.P. Review
 - · Mid-Year Review
 - · Customer Survey
 - · Due April 30th
- 4. School Reports
 - · Principal (Coby)
 - · Started testing calendar
 - · April 5th -9th FSA ELA Writing (9th grade)
 - · Midterm Exams (March 16th & 17th)
 - · CTA Magnet (Ridinger)
 - · Newsletter (April)
 - · Cambridge (Coote)
 - · 226 registered
 - · 285 entries
 - · English General Paper
 - · 160 students
 - · Paper 1 (essay) (April 26)

- · Paper 2 (comprehension) (April 28)
- Taken in the morning
- · Thinking Skills
- · 59 students
- · Paper 1 (problem solving) (April 30)
- · Paper 2 (media texts & contexts) (May 21)
- · Taken in the afternoon
- · The students will receive college credit if they pass.
- · Required to take the test on campus; there are no make ups. (\$105 obligation per subject)
- · Parents will be notified of the expectations
- · 21st Century (Coote)
- · Still accepting registrations
- · Currently offering both face-to face and virtual
- · 1:45pm-4:15pm
- · Transportation provided
- Summer Program (June 14 July 22) (8am-12pm)
 - o Test prep for FSA, SAT, ACT
 - o Field trips limited to the tri-county areas
- 5. Community Liaison
 - · N/A
- 6. Questions, Comments, and Concerns
 - · N/A
- 7. CCHS Updates
 - · N/A

School Advisory Council (SAC) Agenda: April 20, 2021

Motion to start: 4:01pm (Kylah Ramos)

- 1. Welcome
 - Pledge of Allegiance and Norms
- 2. Approve Previous Minutes

- September minutes (Approved: 4:08pm)
- October 20th minutes (Approved: 4:11pm)
- March 16th minutes (Approved: 4:12pm)
- 3. S.I.P. Review (Ramos)
 - Customer Survey (due: April 30th)
 - May 18th (final SAC meeting)
- 4. School Reports
 - CTA Magnet (Ridinger)
 - Registration (May 3rd)
 - CTA joined Cambridge program
 - Team Political Forum (04/20/2021)
 - Cambridge
 - Principal (Coby)
 - Senior Graduation
 - Cambridge Testing
- 5. Community Liaison (Hurley)
 - Question: When and where the graduation will be held? Answer: Graduation will be June 6th at Nova. (9am)
 - Question: When is the Cambridge make-up dates? Answer: There's no make-up dates for the Cambridge test. If the student misses the test, that student will receive a \$105 obligation.
- 6. Questions, Comments, and Concerns
- 7. CCHS Updates

Motion to end: 4:18pm Kylah Ramos

Wotton to Chu. 4.10pm Kylan Kamos
Next Meeting Date & Time: The next meeting will be held on May 20 @ 4:00pm in the Upstairs Media Center
Meeting Adjournment: Motion: Kylah Ramos motioned to adjourn the meeting at4:18pm Robert Hurley, seconded the motion.
Submitted by, Florissa Everett , Secretary Approval Date: